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Heidi Berkowitz

From: Foxborough Regional Charter School <info@foxboroughrcs.org>
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 9:13 AM
To: Heidi Berkowitz
Subject: Join us for the March SEPAC Meeting!

Caution: This e-mail originated from outside of FRCS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

   

March SEPAC Meeting 

Please join us on March 8 at 5:30 for our Monthly SEPAC Meeting. This will be a great 

opportunity for you to meet our staff, including our Speech Language Pathologists and 

Occupational Therapist. Come learn with us! 

Agenda:  
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Related Services Presentation – A Day with the Speech and Language Pathologist and 

the Occupational Therapist 

Meet the Staff 

Speech & Language Pathologists 

 Language 

 Articulation 

 Social Communication 

 Other 

 Assisting Your Child at Home 

Occupational Therapy 

 Fine/Visual Motor, Visual/Motor Memory, and Planning 

 Body Coordination 

 Self-Regulation 

 Assisting Your Child at Home 

Zoom Meeting Link: 

https://us04web.zoom.us/j/71265724292?pwd=1VwIZnWJJTqfS5H2bjVU5Kg7VLnMtr.1 

Meeting ID: 712 6572 4292 

Passcode: 50rXgP 

Next month’s meeting will be held on April 5, 2022.  Presentation - Social Emotional 

and Behavior.  Once I receive the agenda, I will send it your way.  
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